

Ivan Laletin

About Me

Hello! I'm Ivan Laletin. Senior Software Engineer with 4+ years of experience in large Enterprise software development. The major specialization is .Net backend and Web frontend. Has good understanding of modern technologies. Communicative team player.

Bio

🛗 Age	26
🖂 Email	e1lama@protonmail.com
Telegram	E1Lama
Q Location	Armenia

Work Experience

Senior Developer at Epam

Dec, 2021 - Present

Integration of Sitecore Content Hub into the customer's environment. A solution to support the entire marketing content lifecycle and help ensure brand principles and other compliance requirements for different markets are met.

Lead Developer at TGrad

Dec, 2021 - Oct, 2021

A web version of the Inventory System that primarily works with a GIS representation of network equipment for clients. The system helps to manage networks, build a network structure, manage equipment capacity and customer requests for resource rental.

Fullstack Developer at TGrad

July, 2018 - Dec, 2021

A system for automating work with incidents reported by subscribers, automating personnel management and distributing tasks among employees, automating service requests.

Education

Bachelor of Technology and Construction of Radioelectronics from Siberian State University of Telecommunications and Informatics.

2014 - 2018

Learned the methods of design, construction and technological support of production of radioelectronic, computing, microwave and nanoelectronic devices, acquired knowledge of technological equipment, design and technological documentation, methods of adjustment and testing, quality control of products.

Contact

☑ e1lama@protonmail.com

